O.P.T.A. Board Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2025, at 7:30PM

Attendance: BJ Jackman, Jenn Arnold, Greg Carr, Beau Douglas, Dave Leunissen, Dave Dunn, Derek
Scrimshaw, Greg Carr
Absent: None. All present.

BJ called the meeting to order at 7:32pm via Zoom conference call.

1. Jenn made a motion to accept minutes of the July 9, 2025, Board of Directors Meeting minutes.
Derek seconded. A/l in favour. Carried.

2. Business Arising from Minutes:

Nothing to report

Monthly Finances

1. Review of current year-to-date financial results:

Bank Balance: $51,312. Lottery: $3,897. Our 2024-25 year finished around a loss of around
$700, not including interest on our GICs.

2025-26 Proposed Budget:

Beau presented a proposed budget to the board for our upcoming year, with no major
adjustments to current amounts. Beau made a motion to accept the budget as presented.
Seconded by Dave Dunn. A/l in favour. Carried.

New Business/Discussion

1.

OPTA Committees

BJ led a discussion around our various committees in the OPTA. After several minutes, the
following people stepped up to volunteer on the following committees.

AIM: Jenn Arnold

OCS: Greg Carr, Dave Leunissen

Facebook/Website: Beau Douglas, Jenn Arnold, Dave Leunissen

Trophy: Dave Dunn, Dave Leunissen, Greg Carr, Derek Scimshaw

2026 Provincial Dates

A shoot date of July 2-5, 2026 was presented as the potential date for the Provincials. It will
be held at the Hamilton Gun Club. Derek made a motion for these dates. Beau seconded. 4//
in favour. Carried.

Penalty Yardage Change

Beau revisited the penalty handicap classification at the Provincials. Because of this, we
have around 10 shooters who decided not to sign up for handicap events due to penalty. He
suggested that we, like most large shoots, exempt Senior Vets from penalty yardage. Greg
stated his opinion that we did the right thing with the blanket 23-yard rule for all shooters.
We must think about why we are putting a penalty on all shooters, and if we are going to try
and have a similar promotion or added money proposal, we should keep things as they are.



BJ suggested that if someone doesn’t meet their target requirements, then they are not
eligible for added money. Derek agreed with how things were done in 2025. Greg explained
that if someone makes a choice to not shoot, then so be it. A lengthy discussion followed,
and everyone agreed to discuss it a later date.

OPTA Added Money Proposal

Beau suggested that we continue to push our added money proposal around the same as the
2025 Provincials, where we had about $35,000 in added money. There were no objections,
and he will continue to work on a framework for the 2026 shoot.

. OPTA Laptop Purchase

BJ stated that Beau has been using his own computer for OPTA business. The OPTA used
to have one, but it was discarded years ago. Greg agreed that we should buy one for OPTA
business. Derek made a motion to allocate $1,000 to purchase an OPTA laptop. Greg
seconded. A/l in favour. Carried.

. Eastern Zone Sponsorship — Local Trophies

Beau suggested that we look at sponsoring the Eastern Zone Satellite shoot when it comes
to Ontario. Greg asked if the EZ delegates have decided we will be hosting a shoot here.
Beau said he would follow-up with Paul Shaw on this.

. All-Ontario Shoot

Beau floated the idea of having a multi-site shoot across the province where the OPTA
sponsors the prizes and awards. The goal would be to have 5 or 6 sites across the province
host a shoot. BJ suggested that we could forego “per target fees” and daily fees to pay back
our shooters and clubs. He also said that we should continue to look at ways to work with
clubs. Dave D. raised a concern with variable weather across the province, but that is the
reality of satellite shoots.

Open Discussion
AIM Medals

Jenn would like to repurpose some of the unused AIM medals by sending them out to
JR/SJ/JRG 1%/2™ place winners at our shoots in the coming target years. Beau asked if we
would be mailing them out, and where the money would come from for postage. Jenn
suggested we hand deliver them as much as we can and mail out the rest. Greg affirmed this
thought, and if we had to spend a few hundred dollars to mail them, then we should do so.

Eastern Zone Satellite Shoot Site

BJ said that St. Thomas has inquired about the location and dates of the 2026 EZ Satellite.
Beau said he thought they did a great job with it, and having 30-amp camping attracted
people to our shoot. He commended the office staff for their efforts to work together with
the US site. Jenn suggested that we open the shoot to bids from all our host clubs. Greg said
this will enhance transparency. Beau said he would email all Ontario clubs about their
interest in hosting.



Champion of Champions

BJ asked that we clarify the “Champion of Champions” (C of C) program rules in Ontario.
Everyone agreed that we solidify the assumption that someone must shoot the entire event
to qualify for the C of C events at the Provincials.

Dave L. suggested that we remind clubs that they can select an option to send an email to all
shooters when they input shoot dates in the ATA database. Beau will email the clubs and
remind them that they can do this as a fairly easy way to market their shoots.

OPTA Handicap Purse

BJ asked how much money was in the OPTA Handicap purse. Beau told him we had $1,016
in it, even after having 7 winners last year. Everyone agreed it continues to be a positive
promotion around the province.

Funding for Club Improvements

Dave L. asked if we could put a small amount of money aside that clubs could access for
club improvements. He suggested an amount of $1,000-$2,000. Clubs would have to submit
a proposal for the money, and we would decide. This topic has come up before, and Beau
said that the sticking point is that we don’t typically subsidize private businesses. BJ said
that it could be challenging to account for the money after it has been awarded. Beau
reminded everyone that the ATA has a Gun Club fund that they allocate every year. Greg
said that perhaps our clubs should apply to that first. Greg had no issue with that and said
we should ask the ATA to share their parameters with us. Dave L. said it is on the ATA
website and will work on a framework and present at a later meeting.

Next meeting date — November 18, 2025, at 7:30pm.

Adjournment. Beau made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:58pm. Dave Dunn seconded.
All in favour. Carried.

> [tems on hold for future discussion

Eastern Zone Sponsorship
All-Ontario Shoot
Funding for Club Improvements Framework



